

Latteno Food Corp. A Delaware Corporation

A Delaware Corporation

CUSIP: 055247 10 0 CIK: 0000743241 REPORT: INITIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT DATE: Dec. 31, 2012 MARKET TIER: PINK

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN HAS BEEN PREPARED FROM THE BOOKS AND RECORDS OF LATTENO FOOD CORP. (THE "COMPANY") IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 15c2-11 PROMULGATED UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

DELIVERY OF THIS INFORMATION DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS CORRECT AS OF ANY TIME SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

NO DEALER, SALESMAN OR ANY OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMPANY. ANY REPRESENTATION NOT CONTAINED HEREIN MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN MADE OR AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.

INFORMATION CONTAINTED IN THIS REPORT MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH INVOLVE A NUMBER OF RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE OUT ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE REFLECTED IN THE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS. FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS CAN BE IDENTIED BY USE OF WORDS "EXPECT", "PROJECT", "MIGHT", "POTENTIAL", AND SIMILAR TERMS. THE COMPANY CAUTIONS READERS THAT ANY FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION IS NOT A GUARANTEE OF FUTURE PERFORMANCE AND THAT ACTUALL RESULTS COULD DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION. FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE A NUMBER OF RISKS, UNCERTAINTIES OR OTHER FACTORS BEYOND THE COMPANY'S CONTROL. THESE FACTORS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO OUR ABILITY TO IMPLEMENT OUR STATEGIT INITIATIVES, ECONOMIC, POLITICAL AND MARKET CONDITIONS AND PRICE FLUCTUATIONS, GOVERNMENT AND INDUSTRY REGULATION, U.S. AND GLOBAL COMPETITION AND OTHER FACTORS. WE UNDERTAKE NO OBLIGATION TO UPDATE ANY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT, WHETHER AS A RESULT OF NEW INFORMATION, FUTURE EVENTS OR OTHERWISE.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART A GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION

ITEM I EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER & ITS PREDECESSORS

ITEM II ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES

ITEM III JURISDICTION(S) & DATE OF THE ISSUER'S INCORPORATION OR ORGANIZATION

PART B SHARE STRUCTURE

ITEM IV EXACT TITLE AND CLASS OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING
ITEM V PAR OR STATED VALUE & DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITY

ITEM VI NUMBER OF SHARES OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

ITEM VII TRANSFER AGENT INFORMATION

PART C BUSINESS INFORMATION

ITEM VIII NATURE OF THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS

ITEM IX NATURE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED
ITEM X NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES

PART D MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM XI NAMES OF ISSUER'S OFFICER'S & BOARD OF DIRECTORS'

ITEM XII FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITEM XIII FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REPRESENTING THE PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS

ITEM XIV BENEFICIAL OWNERS

ITEM XV OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDER(S) INFORMATION

ITEM XVI MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION

PART E <u>ISSUANCE HISTORY</u>

ITEM XVII ISSUANCES FOR SERVICES RENDERED & OFFERINGS REPRESENTING PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS

PART F EXHIBITS

ITEM XVIII MATERIAL CONTRACTS

ITEM XIX ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION & BYLAWS

ITEM XX EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASER

PART A - GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION

ITEM I – EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER & ITS PREDECESSORS

Latteno Food Corp.

formerly: B&D Food Corp. (filings through 2009-10-02)

formerly: BAP ACQUISITION CORP (filings through 1998-05-20)

formerly: REII INC (filings through 2005-07-11)

ITEM II – ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES

Address:

1524 Brookhollow Dr. Santa Ana, CA 92705 Phone: (714) 426-2955 Email: info@latteno.com Website: www.latteno.com

ITEM III – JURISDICTION(S) & DATE OF THE ISSUER'S INCORPORATION

Domicile: Delaware Date Filed: August 24, 1994

PART B - SHARE STRUCTURE

ITEM IV – EXACT TITLE AND CLASS OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING PART B – SHARE STRUCTURE

ITEM IV - EXACT TITLE AND CLASS OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

Common Stock: Classification - Common

CUSIP Identifier - 055247 10 0

Trading Symbol - LATF

Market Tier - OTC Pink Sheets

Preferred Stock: Classification - Series A Convertible Preferred

CUSIP Identifier - N/A Trading Symbol - N/A Market Tier - N/A

ITEM V – PAR OR STATED VALUE & DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITY

Classes of Stock

The Company's Articles of Incorporation, as amended, authorize the issuance of up to 410,000,000 shares of stock, consisting of 400,000,000 shares of common stock, which have a par value of \$0.001 per share and 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock which have a par value of \$0.001 per share.

Common Stock

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to equal dividends and distributions, with respect to the Common Stock when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors from funds legally available for such dividends. No holder of Common Stock has any pre-emptive right to subscribe for any Company stock nor are any shares subject to redemption. Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, and after payment of creditors and any amounts payable to senior securities, the assets will be divided pro rata on a share-for-share basis among the holders of the shares of Common Stock. All shares of Common Stock now outstanding are, fully paid, validly issued and non-assessable.

Preferred Stock

No preferred stock is issued and no Preferred Stock Designations have been established.

Section 1. Number of Authorized Shares

The Company's Articles of Incorporation, as amended, authorize the issuance of up to 410,000,000 shares of stock, consisting of 400,000,000 shares of common stock, which have a par value of \$0.001 per share and 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock which have a par value of \$0.001 per share..

ITEM VI - NUMBER OF SHARES OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

Common Stock: (i) As of December 31, 2012

- (ii) Number of shares authorized 400,000,000
- (iii) Total number of shares issued & outstanding –34,418,840
- (iv) Est. Public Float (Free Trading shares) 34,418,840
- (v) Total number of beneficial shareholders 1423
- (vi) Total number of shareholders of record 1,423

Preferred Stock:

- (i) As of December 31, 2012
- (ii) Number of shares authorized 10,000,000
- (iii) Total number of shares issued and outstanding 0
- (iv) Est. Public Float (Free Trading shares) None
- (v) Shareholders of Record -0

ITEM VII – TRANSFER AGENT INFORMATION

Pacific Stock Transfer 4045 South Spencer Street Suite 403

Las Vegas, NV 89119 Tel: (702) 361-3033 Fax: (702) 433-1979

E-mail: info@pacificstocktransfer.com

PART C - BUSINESS INFORMATION

ITEM XIII - NATURE OF THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS

- 1. Form of Organization. The issuer is a corporation organized under the laws of State of Delaware
- 2. **Year of Organization.** The issuer was initially incorporated on August 24, 1994.
- 3. **Fiscal year end date.** The issuer's fiscal year end date is December 31
- 4. **Bankruptcy**, **Receivership**. The issuer has never been in bankruptcy, receivership or other similar proceeding.
- 5. Material reclassification, merger, consolidation or purchase, sale of assets.

Financing

On February 10, 2010 Latteno completed the payment and capital contributions required of the acquisition of Global Milk. Latteno first acquired land located in Brazil from AES Comercial Ltda through the issuance of a convertible debenture totally \$8,446,421 (15,000,000 Reals). The note bears interest at 2.75% per annum and matures on February 9, 2015. This land was then transferred to Global Milk, as part of the required capital contributed. Latteno issued an additional convertible debenture to Global Milk for \$2,711,497 (5,000,000 Reals). The note bears interest at 2.75% per annum and matures on February 9, 2015. Latteno's partner, the 40% non-controlling interest of Global Milk was notified by Latteno that they were in violation of the shareholders agreement, due to breach of non-compete clause. The remaining \$2,815,474 (5,000,000 Reals) payable to Castrol for the GM shares acquired was therefore no longer payable. The above transactions completed the 25,000,000 Reals requirements of Latteno's acquisition of Global Milk.

We have negotiated working capital funding for our purchases in the amount of \$1,000,000 Reals and continuing to negotiate credit terms with suppliers as our operations mature.

This fiscal year to date, we have raised over \$200,00 in the form of loans and convertible debentures to provide necessary working capital funding. We are continuing to seek similar financing until such time as our Global Milk operations reach a profitable stage. This is expected to be in 2011.

Capital Restructuring

In the summer of 2008, the Company ceased operations in the coffee division and began to restructure its debt and equity in an effort to position itself for strategic acquisitions. The first phase of this restructuring involved the sale of the BDFC subsidiary and the leasing back of the land and building where the coffee plant operations were located. This eliminated much of the debt that was associated with the BDFC subsidiary, but still enabled the Company to enter back into the coffee industry at the appropriate time in the future. Concurrent with the sale and leaseback transaction, senior management agreed to convert all existing convertible debentures into preferred shares, thus further reducing the overall debt requirements.

As the second phase of the Company's efforts to restructure itself, the Company filed an information statement with the SEC on September 14, 2009 notify stockholders of the following:

On or about September 1, 2009, the Company received written consents in lieu of a meeting of Stockholders from holders of 72,654,538 shares representing approximately 46% of the 154,986,955 shares of the total issued and outstanding shares of voting stock of the Company and shareholders holding 3,373,956 Series A Convertible Preferred shares which represent 337,395,600 voting shares of common stock. The holders of the Series A Convertible Preferred shares, have the right to vote 100 times the number of shares of common stock that the Series A Convertible Preferred is convertible into on all matters submitted to the shareholders. The Series A Convertible Preferred shares are each convertible into one hundred shares of common stock. Therefore the 3,373,956 Series A Convertible Preferred shares are convertible into 337,395,600 common shares and the shareholders have the right to vote one hundred times the number of shares pursuant to the rights designated to the Series A Convertible Preferred Shares and has voted such amount in favor of

approving of the Company (the "Majority Stockholders") to effect a 20-for-1 reverse stock split (pro-rata reduction of outstanding shares) of our issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock (the "Reverse Stock Split") authorizing the Company's Board of Directors, to effect a reverse split of the Company's common stock of 20:1 (pursuant to which the number of authorized shares of common stock will remain 400,000,000 following such reverse stock split); any fractional shares post-split will be rounded up to the next whole share. Additionally the Reverse Stock Split will affect the conversion ratio for all instruments convertible into shares of the Company's Common Stock including its convertible notes, warrants and outstanding preferred stock.

On December 14, 2009 the 3,735,956 Series A Convertible Preferred shares were converted into 16,869,781 shares of the Company's common stock.

On September 1, 2009, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the above-mentioned actions, subject to stockholder approval. The Majority Stockholders approved the actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting on September 1, 2009, in accordance with the Delaware Business Corporation Act ("DBCA"). On September 1, 2009, the Company's Board of Directors and persons owning a majority of the Company's voting securities approved a resolution authorizing the Company to amend the Articles of Incorporation to change the Company's name to "Latteno Food Corp." The Board believes that the name change better reflects the nature of the Company's current and anticipated operations. The Company had operated under the name B&D Food Corp. which reflected the Company's prior business operations.

The final phase of restructuring was completed on May 31, 2010, whereby the Company converted \$3,470,000 into common stock. In addition, the Global Milk subsidiary has negotiated the necessary supplier lines of credit for its Brazilian dairy division.

The board of directors believe these actions have structured the debt and equity of the Company to enable the effective implementation of its plan of operations in Brazil.

Latteno Food Corp.

formerly: B&D Food Corp. (filings through 2009-10-02)

formerly: BAP ACQUISITION CORP (filings through 1998-05-20)

formerly: REII INC (filings through 2005-07-11)

On September 1, 2009, the Company's Board of Directors and persons owning a majority of the Company's voting securities approved a resolution authorizing the Company to amend the Articles of Incorporation to change the Company's name to "Latteno Food Corp." The Board believes that the name change better reflects the nature of the Company's current and anticipated operations. The Company had operated under the name B&D Food Corp. which reflected the Company's prior business operations.

In the 4th quarter of 2012, the Company made a change in management and refocused its operations as an independent investment, management, and holding company focusing on healthcare media and digital content, delivery and monetization of multi-dimensional Online Customer Communities through the integrated use of online; interactive, real-time networks; participatory mobile applications; proprietary search capabilities and intuitive advertising platforms. The Company will operate as a central hub, utilizing our strengths in M&A, capital and resource management and will proactively minimize risk by teaming with experienced technologies operators, leveraging their experience and knowledge.

Subsequent to December 31, the Company signed a Letter of Intent to acquire GTG, Inc., a provider of health and wellness products/services to consumers, physicians and other healthcare professionals through its social media sites and mobile applications.

6. Any Defaults of the terms of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness. None.

- 7. **Change in Control**. None.
- 8. Increase of 10% or more of same class of outstanding equity securities. None.
- 9. Past, pending, or anticipated stock split, dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin off, or reorganization. None.
- 10. Any delisting of the issuer's securities by any securities exchange or NASDAQ or deletion from the OTC Bulletin Board. None.
- 11. Current, past, pending or threatened legal or administrative proceedings. None.
- 12. **The Issuer's primary and secondary SIC Codes.** The Issuer's primary SIC Code is 4899 Communications Services.
- 13. Issuer never conducted operations, is a development stage company, or is currently conducting operations. The issuer is currently conducting operations.
- 14. **If the issuer is considered a "shell company" pursuant to Securities Act Rule 405**. Issuer has sufficient assets such that it does not fall under the definition of a shell company within the meaning of SEC Rule 405.
- 15. The names of any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate of the issuer, and its business purpose, its method of operation, its ownership, and whether it is included in the financial statements attached to this disclosure statement.

The Company signed a letter of intent in January to acquire 100% of the stock and assets of GTG Inc ("GTG Acquisition"). As of December 31, 2012, the GTG Acquisition has been deemed closed and the financial statements at December, 31, 2012 have been provided to reflect a consolidation of the Company's and GTG's operations.

- **16.** The effect of existing or probable governmental regulations on the business. There does not appear to be any effect of existing or probable governmental regulations on the business.
- 17. An estimate of the amount spent during each of the last two fiscal years on research and development activities. None.
- 18. Costs and effects of compliance with environmental laws. None.
- **19.** The number of total employees and number of full time employees. There are 5 employees.
- 20. Business Development.

Latteno Food Corp. (the "Company") was incorporated in the state of Colorado on August 24, 1994 as Reii Incorporated. The Company remained dormant until October 16, 2000 when its name was changed to iGoHealthy.com, Inc. On September 10, 2001, the Company changed its name to Latteno Food Corp. Latteno Food Corp. is an integrated provider of innovative, science-based products and ingredients to customers in the nutrition, skin care, and food and beverage industries. In June 2005, the Company reincorporated in the state of Delaware and in February 2009, the company reincorporated in the State of Florida.

Effective December 14, 2001, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of XCEL Medical Pharmacy, Inc., a California corporation ("XCEL") and the outstanding shares of BioSelect Innovations, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("BioSelect") for approximately \$4.4 million.

On February 25, 2003, effective January 1, 2003, the Company completed its acquisition of Quality Botanical Ingredients, Inc. ("QBI") pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement for approximately \$1.5 million. QBI was a manufacturer and contract processor of bulk botanical materials and nutritional ingredients supplied to buyers in various industries including pharmaceutical, nutraceutical and cosmetics. On October 20, 2004, the Board of Directors of the Company elected to discontinue operations of its wholly owned subsidiary, QBI. The Company, through the secured lender, engaged professional service firms to facilitate the liquidation of QBI's inventory and fixed assets and to collect QBI's outstanding accounts receivable. Proceeds from the sale of such assets will be used to repay QBI's creditors for outstanding obligations. The Company is a co-guarantor of the obligations of QBI pursuant to a Continuing Unconditional Corporate Guaranty dated as of February 21, 2003. Management believes the Company's continuing operations will not be adversely affected by this action.

In May 2005, management determined that its pharmaceutical operations, XCEL, were inconsistent with the Company's revised strategic direction of identifying, developing and commercializing nutritional products and functional food ingredients and therefore elected to discontinue operations.

In December 2004, the Company, through its newly formed subsidiary Swiss Research, a Delaware corporation, ("Swiss Research"), initiated an agreement to acquire the assets of Swiss Research, a California corporation, for cash and performance based warrants. Swiss Research is a diet and nutrition products company which markets and sells Shugr, a zero-calorie and diabetic safe sugar substitute with the look, taste and baking qualities of cane sugar. The agreement was executed in August 2005.

In the 4th quarter of 2012, the Company made a change in management and refocused its operations as an independent investment, management, and holding company focusing on healthcare media and digital content, delivery and monetization of multi-dimensional Online Customer Communities through the integrated use of online; interactive, real-time networks; participatory mobile applications; proprietary search capabilities and intuitive advertising platforms. The Company will operate as a central hub, utilizing our strengths in M&A, capital and resource management and will proactively minimize risk by teaming with experienced technologies operators, leveraging their experience and knowledge.

As of the date of this filing, the Company is not in any disorderly default with regards to long-term liabilities.

The Company does not currently have any pending or threatened legal proceedings or administrative actions either by or against the issuer that could have a material effect on the issuer's business, financial condition, or operations nor any current, past or pending trading suspensions or deletions by a securities regulator or exchange.

Since the Company's inception it has been determined to have conducted operations, and has a long-standing record of operations. Management believes the Company has never been a "Shell Company" as defined by Securities Act Rule 405, or an asset-backed issuer, as defined by Item 1101(b) of Regulation AB.

The Company has a total of 5 employees and/or contractors and minimal capital and time has been dedicated to research and development, while much of the time has been in negotiations and due-diligence.

The Company is not affected by any specific compliance of Federal, State, or Local environmental laws.

Subsequent to December 31, the Company signed a Letter of Intent to acquire GTG, Inc., GTG Inc., a provider of health and wellness products/services to consumers, physicians and other healthcare professionals through its social media sites and mobile applications.

ITEM IX - NATURE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED

A. Principal products or services, and their markets:

Latteno Food Corp. (the Company) is an investment portfolio company that acquires food products, medical marijuana edibles and related products/services to enhance their growth and development. The company builds revenues and asset value through a model of continuous growth, income from or sale of its portfolio holdings, and product licensing or distribution agreements.

The cornerstone of our investment approach is to work closely with existing food products entrepreneurs, inventors or management teams to build value together. We seek to leverage our technological expertise, operating experience, industry knowledge, network of contacts, and internal resources to assist our portfolio companies in developing and executing their business strategies.

The Company also invests in innovative and promising food product companies and/or technologies that have reached the stage in the critical Technology Development & Demonstration phase of the Innovative Cycle, which includes Prototype, Demonstration and Market Analysis.

This critical stage in commercializing innovative technologies, processes and/or products requires both engineering and marketing expertise. The Company has assembled experienced cross-functional teams to guide each innovation acquisition, technological adaptation and system integration through the required steps to successful commercialization.

The company encourages collaboration with public, private and institutional partners in all phase of the development cycle.

Our clients and potential acquisitions require strategies to help them embrace greater innovation capabilities. We apply innovation insights and build those strategies with supporting infrastructure, processes & mechanisms, creating a culture primed for repeatable innovation success. We help organizations create and realize new, breakthrough growth strategies, create and execute non-incremental new growth platforms and opportunities, and develop the capability for ongoing creation and execution of those growth platforms and concepts.

We provide strategic innovation consulting services to enable clients to become more efficient by finding new avenues to growth, fighting commoditization, improving return on investment, transforming the organization, and removing barriers to innovation. Business value is delivered to our clients through working with a team of seasoned and experienced professionals capable of unlocking an organization's capacity by offering the following services:

Latteno innovations can offer competitive returns for investors and customers while providing solutions to global challenges. They represents a diverse range of products, services, and processes, all designed to provide performance at lower costs, while greatly reducing or eliminating negative ecological impact, at the same time as improving the productive and responsible use of natural resources.

Latteno Food can be viewed as a lucrative industry with potentially high rewards due to an ever increasing worldwide demand. However, during the process of product and market development from the initial idea to commercialization there are significant market failures that limit and in some cases prohibit success.

The Company acts as a holding company for companies in which it has a controlling interest. Through the addition of GTG Inc. to the Company's portfolio holdings, which will operate as a 100% wholly-owned subsidiary, the Company will work in

B. Distribution methods of the products or services:

The Company will deliver its products services through the integrated use of online; interactive, real-time Internet television broadcasting; participatory mobile applications; proprietary search capabilities; and intuitive advertising platforms.

Our business development and marketing efforts are aimed to develop relationships and build strong awareness and brand reputation with the key economic buyers and influences, specifically; innovation leaders, business and business unit leaders, research and consumer insights professionals, R&D leaders, product marketers, brand managers, licensing professionals, industry analysts, academic institutions, legal firms, and others. We believe strong relationships and a client-driven approach to service are critical to building and maintaining our business and brand reputation. We emphasize high quality client service to all stakeholders.

We generate new business opportunities through relationships with individuals, through direct sales, cross selling, trade show and conference participation and sponsorship, direct marketing outreach, and our extensive network of contacts. We have thought leadership programs in action to generate awareness and build brand associations of expertise.

C. Status of any publicly announced new product or service:

GTG Inc. is a provider of health and wellness products/services to consumers, physicians and other healthcare professionals through its social media sites and mobile applications. The Company operates in three segments: Online Services, Store Fronts and Other Services.

Medical marijuana edibles have been popular ever since the 60s, when peoples would prepare it in the oven in brownie and cake mixes to stimulate the THC in the weed. Nowadays edible marijuana has different types, as medicinal marijuana shops have mastered the way of cooking it into many edible products. Now patients have several ways in which they can take their weed medication, in contrast to only being able to smoking or vaporize it.

When compared with evaporating marijuana or cannabis that has been smoked, edible marijuana is more efficient. This is because when marijuana is burned, much of the THC is disappeared immediately from the burning or vaporizing technique, making less to be sent to our bodies. However, when medicinal marijuana is cooked, none of the THC is missing, and instead it is consumed into the meals, offering a more efficient and less dangerous technique of distribution.

D. Competitive Business conditions, the issuer's competitive position in the industry, and

methods of competition:

We believe the primary factors affecting competition in our market include firm and consultant reputations, client relationships and experiences, a legacy of successes, referrals and referral sources, the ability to attract and retain top talent, the ability to manage client engagements effectively, responsiveness, and the ability to listen and provide high quality services. There is competition on price, especially during this last economic downturn. However, given the critical nature of many of the issues that our services address, we are not typically competing on price alone. Many of our competitors have greater mindshare in the market, more high profile personnel and greater financial and marketing resources than we do. We believe that our experience, our heritage, our reputation (collectively and as previously independent businesses), our focus on innovation, and our comprehensive approach to our clients' innovation challenges enable us to compete favorably and effectively in this marketplace.

- E. Sources and availability of raw materials and the names of principal suppliers: None.
- F. Dependence on one or a few major customers: None.
- F. Patents, trademarks, licenses, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts, including their duration:

The Company has a State of California licensing for medical marijuana products/services dispensary.

G. Need for any government approval or principal products or services and the status of any requested government approvals: The Company has a State of California licensing for medical marijuana products/services dispensary.

ITEM X - NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES

The Company maintains a 1,000 square foot leased office located at 1524 Brookhollow Drive, Santa Ana, California 92705. The current lease is for one (1) year with options to renew at the Company's option.

ITEM XI – NAMES OF ISSUER'S OFFICER'S & BOARD OF DIRECTORS'

As part of the Company's new business model and announced corporate changes:

- (a) On December 12, 2012 Thu Le was appointed Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
- (b) On December 12, 2012 Andrew Winston was appointed Director of the Company.

A. Officers and Directors:

- 1. Thu Le, age 41, is an experienced businesswoman who has spent the last 10+ years acting as a private international consultant, executive, and operations planning specialist for marketing, advertising, and healthcare industry.
- 2. 62/7/15 Nguyen Dinh Chinh Street, Ward 15, Phu Nhuan District- Saigon, Vietnam
- 3. From March 2003 until December 2012, Ms. Le served as senior partner of GTG Inc., a private import/export consulting group.

- 4. No compensation agreement has been entered into between the Issuer and Ms. Le.
- 5.No shares have been issued to Ms Le.

6.

B. Legal/Disciplinary History:

- 1. Ms. Le has not been convicted as a criminal in the last 5 years and there are no pending criminal proceedings.
- 2. Ms. Le has not been the subject of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited her involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities.
- 3. Ms. Le has not been the subject of a finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated.
- 4. Ms. Le has not been the subject of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended or otherwise limited his involvement in any type of business or securities activities.

C. Disclosure of Family Relationships:

Ms. Le does not have any family members among the issuer's directors, officers, persons nominated or chosen by the issuer to become directors or officers, or beneficial owners of more than five percent (5%) of the any class of the issuer's equity securities.

D. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

In the last two full fiscal years, and the current fiscal year, Ms. Le has not participated in any current or proposed financial transactions with the Issuer.

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest:

Ms. Le does not have any conflicts of interest with the Issuer.

Andrew Winston

- 1. Andrew Winston, age 47, international executive consultant to marketing and distribution companies who has spent the last 5+ years
- acting as a business development, turnaround, executive leadership, and operational management for the marketing and food/beverage distribution industry.
- 2.548 Main Street, Suite 1, Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18360.
- 3. From February 2003 until December 2011, Mr. Winston served as senior partner of BeSeen Partners, LP, a private international consulting group.
- 4. Senior partner from February 2003 until December 2011 of BeSeen Partners, LP.
- 5. No compensation agreement has been entered into between the Issuer and Mr. Smith.
- 6.No shares have been issued to Mr. Smith.12

B. Legal/Disciplinary History:

- 1. Mr. Winston has not been convicted as a criminal in the last 5 years and there are no pending criminal proceedings.
- 2. Mr. Winston has not been the subject of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited his involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities.
- 3. Mr. Winston has not been the subject of a finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated.
- 4. Mr. Winston has not been the subject of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended or otherwise limited his involvement in any type of business or securities activities.

C. Disclosure of Family Relationships:

Mr. Winston does not have any family members among the issuer's directors, officers, persons nominated or chosen by the issuer to become directors or officers, or beneficial owners of more than five percent (5%) of the any class of the issuer's equity securities.

D. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

In the last two full fiscal years, and the current fiscal year, Mr. Winston has not participated in any current or proposed financial transactions with the Issuer.

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest:

Mr. Winston does not have any conflicts of interest with the Issuer.

ITEM XII – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

See Financial Statements filed separately and incorporated herein by this reference.

ITEM XIII – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REPRESENTING THE PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS

See Item XII. The Issuer has posted its financial statements through the OTC Disclosure and News Service as a separate report under the name of "Annual Report" for the applicable fiscal year end. Such financial statements are incorporated by reference in the separate filing.

ITEM XIV - BENEFICIAL OWNERS

Persons beneficially owning more than 5% of the common shares: - NONE

ITEM XV – OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDERS

1. Investment Banker: None.

2.Promoters: None

3.Counsel:

Law Offices of Joseph L. Pittera

2214 Torrance Boulevard, Suite 101

Torrance, California 90501 Office: 310-328-3588

Email: evlam2000@aol.com **4. Accountant:** To Be Appointed.

5. Public Relations Consultants: None.

6. Investor Relations Consultant: None.

ITEM XVI - MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION

Latteno Food Corp., Inc (the Company) is an investment technology portfolio company that acquires nascent medical and health technology and related innovations, inventions and IP assets to enhance their growth and development. The company builds revenues and asset value through a model of continuous growth, income from or sale of its portfolio holdings, and technology licensing or distribution agreements.

Healthcare science is the applied science dealing with the application of science, technology, engineering, or mathematics, to the delivery of healthcare. Healthcare scientists directly involved in delivering the diagnosis, treatment, care, and support of patients in healthcare systems, rather than those individuals whose primary focus is with academic research. Healthcare science stretches across a wide range of scientific specialisms, encompassing biology, genetics, physiology, physics and bioengineering.

The cornerstone of our investment approach is to work closely with existing technology and Latteno Food Corp.entrepreneurs, inventors or management teams to build value together. We seek to leverage our technological expertise, operating experience, industry knowledge, network of contacts, and internal resources to assist our portfolio companies in developing and executing their business strategies. Because the ID2 Partnership process typically requires both engineering and marketing expertise, cross-functional teams are a common way of organizing projects. The team is responsible for all aspects of the project, from initial idea generation to final commercialization. Development research is typically expensive, and product life cycles are relatively short, strategic alliances among several organizations helps to spread the costs, provide access to a wider skill set, and speeds the overall process.

The Company also invests in innovative and promising health science companies and/or technologies that have reached the stage in the critical Technology Development & Demonstration phase of the Innovative Cycle, which includes Prototype, Demonstration and Market Analysis.

This critical stage in commercializing innovative technologies, processes and/or products requires both engineering and marketing expertise. The Company has assembled experienced cross-functional teams to guide each innovation acquisition, technological adaptation and system integration through the required steps to successful commercialization.

The company encourages collaboration with public, private and institutional partners in all phase of the development cycle.

Our clients and potential acquisitions require strategies to help them embrace greater innovation capabilities. We apply innovation insights and build those strategies with supporting infrastructure, processes & mechanisms, creating a culture primed for repeatable innovation success. We help organizations create and realize new, breakthrough growth strategies, create and execute non-incremental new growth platforms and

opportunities, and develop the capability for ongoing creation and execution of those growth platforms and concepts.

We provide strategic innovation consulting services to enable clients to become more efficient by finding new avenues to growth, fighting commoditization, improving return on investment, transforming the organization, and removing barriers to innovation. Business value is delivered to our clients through working with a team of seasoned and experienced professionals capable of unlocking an organization's capacity by offering the following services:

Latteno Food Corp.innovations can offer competitive returns for investors and customers while providing solutions to global challenges. They represents a diverse range of products, services, and processes, all designed to provide performance at lower costs, while greatly reducing or eliminating negative ecological impact, at the same time as improving the productive and responsible use of natural resources. Latteno Food Corp.can be viewed as a lucrative industry with potentially high rewards due to an ever increasing worldwide demand. However, during the process of product and market development from the initial idea to commercialization there are significant market failures that limit and in some cases prohibit success.

The Company acts as a holding company for companies in which it has a controlling interest. Through the addition of GTG to the Company's portfolio holdings, which will operate as a 100% whollyowned subsidiary, the Company will work in

Latteno Food Corp. is a provider of health and wellness services to consumers, physicians and other healthcare professionals through its social media sites and mobile applications. The Company operates in three segments: Online Services, Technology Developments and Other Services.

In the first quarter of 2012, the Company made a change in management and refocused its operations as an independent investment, management, and holding company focusing on new media and digital content, delivery and monetization of multi-dimensional online customer communities through the integrated use of online; interactive, real-time; participatory mobile applications; proprietary search capabilities; and intuitive advertising platforms. The Company will operate as a central hub, utilizing our strengths in M&A, capital and resource management and will proactively minimize risk by teaming with experienced technologies operators, leveraging their experience and knowledge.

As part of this business plan, the Company began aggressively seeking acquisition prospects to fulfill the Company's new purpose and in April 2012, the Company signed a Letter of Intent to acquire GTG Systems, Inc., a company engaged in mobile health-related products and services including eCommerce products and mobile applications. The acquisition of GTG Systems, Inc. closed on September 30, 2012, and GTG Systems, Inc. is a 100% wholly- owned subsidiary of the Company.

GTG a is a provider of health and wellness services to consumers, physicians and other healthcare professionals through its social media sites and mobile applications. The Company operates in three segments: Online Services, Technology Developments and Other Services.

A. Plan of Operation.

As of the Quarter ended June, 2012, the Company had no revenue producing activities and limited cash on hand and an incurred loss of \$28,241. The Company had incurred a net loss of

\$57,332 for the period ended June 30, 2011 and \$23,456 for the period ended June 30, 2010. These factors raise substantial doubt as to the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company plans to improve its financial condition through additional equity financings and eventual commercialization of its products under development. However, there is no assurance that the Company will accomplish these objectives. The financial statements do not include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

B. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

As of December 31, 2012, the Company has minimal revenue producing activities and limited cash on hand. The Company has incurred a non-consolidated net loss of \$47,245 for the period ended December 31, 2012. Subsequent to December 31, 2012, the Company acquired all of the capital shares, assets and operations of GTG Systems, Inc. and has begun a rollout of the GTG products and services and consolidate statements as at December 31, 2012 have also been provided.

We began current operations and business plan in 2009, and have not yet attained a level of revenue to allow us to meet our current overhead. We do not contemplate attaining profitable operations until 2011, nor is there any assurance that such an operating level can ever be achieved. We will be dependent upon obtaining additional financing in order to adequately fund working capital, infrastructure, manufacturing expenses and significant marketing/investor related expenditures to gain market recognition, so that we can achieve a level of revenue adequate to support our cost structure, none of which can be assured. While we have funded our initial operations with private placements of equity and bridge loans, there can be no assurance that adequate financing will continue to be available to us and, if available, on terms that are favorable to us.

C. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. None.

ITEM XVI – ISSUANCES FOR SERVICES RENDERED & OFFERINGS REPRESENTING THE PREVIOUS TWO FISCAL YEARS

While no equity offerings (504, 506, S1) have occurred for either services rendered or capital, certain convertible promissory notes have been entered into based on Company needs. Some of the promissory notes contain convertibility features.

EXHIBITS

ITEM XVII - MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Acquisition Agreement between the Company and GTG Systems, Inc. to be filed separately with OTC Markets and incorporated herein by reference after conditions subsequent satisfied by the Company.

ITEM XIX - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION & BYLAWS

Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws filed separately with OTC Markets and incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM XX – EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASER

None

ITEM XXI – ISSUER'S CERTIFICATIONS

- I, Thu Le, Chief Executive Officer, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this Annual Disclosure Statement of Latteno Food Corp.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the period presented in this disclosure statement.

Date: December 31, 2012

Thu Le Chief Executive Officer